
 

4651 Salisbury Road, Suite 420 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

tel: 904 527-6724 

April 7, 2025 

 

Subject: Bid 25-01 Dunes CDD Reclaimed System Automated Control Valves 

Addendum #3 

 

Dear Prospective Bidders: 

The following supplementary information encompasses project drawings, specifications, responses 

to questions, and any necessary clarifications related to the initial bid documents for Bid 25-01 

Dunes CDD Reclaimed System Automated Control Valves project. 

Clarifications: 

1. Actuators shall be Rotork IQ Series or pre-approved equal. Contact Joe Libasci, Fluid 

Controls Specialties, Phone: (904) 334-0614, Email: JLibasci@fc-spec.com. 

The bid opening date and time has been changed to April 24, 2025 at 2:00pm. Bids shall be sent 

via email to overtonjj@cdmsmith.com and one (1) sealed hard copy sent to 101 Jungle Hut Road, 

Palm Coast, FL 32137.  

Sincerely, 

 

James Overton, PE, PMP 

Senior Project Manager 

CDM Smith Inc. 

 

cc: Greg Peugh, District Manager 

 David Ponitz, District Engineer 
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